
 

 

        December 19, 2024 

          Subject: Intersection Safety Improvements  

          State WIN: 026284.00 

Location: Chelsea 

        Amendment No. 3    

 

 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

 

 

The following questions have been received: 

 

Question:  We have had issues these past couple of seasons getting a quality bituminous curb mix from 

the different vendors.  Can we utilize slipform concrete curb as an alternate to the bituminous curb for 

this project? 

 

Response: Item 609.31 Curb Type 3 should be bid as listed on the Schedule of Items.  Post award the 

Department would consider slipform concrete curb as an alternative at a reduced or equal to unit cost.   

  

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on January 8, 2025. 

 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


